

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	EYES.	HAIR.	COMPLEXION.	DATE.	TOWNSHIP.	COUNTY.	Congressional District.	STATE.
Thomas Henry ✓	20	5.11	Blue	Brn	Dk	June 21 '46	Chesterfield	Burlington	2nd	NEW JERSEY.
U. S. Navy										

I Certify, on honor, that the above-named Recruit *was* enlisted by me into the U. S. Naval Service for three years, and will be credited on the quota of *179* of *Chesterfield* Township, *Burlington* County, *Acena* Congressional District of New Jersey, for the coming Draft.

Pat Stembel
1st Mate
 Commanding Rendezvous.

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	EYES.	HAIR.	COMPLEXION.	DATE.	TOWNSHIP.	COUNTY.	Congressional District.	STATE.
Lewis Driscoll	28	5.7	Blue	B ⁿ	D ⁿ	June 18 '66	Chesterfield	Burlington	3 rd	NEW JERSEY.
U. S. Navy										

I Certify, on honor, that the above-named Recruit *was* enlisted by me into the U. S. Naval Service for three years, and will be credited on the quota of *Chesterfield* Township, *Burlington* County, *Second* Congressional District of New Jersey, for the coming Draft.

Pat. Stempel
1man Commanding Rendezvous.

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	EYES.	HAIR.	COMPLEXION.	DATE.	TOWNSHIP.	COUNTY.	Congressional District.	STATE.
Gustavus Samow	25	57½	Blue	Blk	Dr	Jun 20 '64	Chesterfield	Burlington	2nd	NEW JERSEY.
U. S. Navy										

I Certify, on honor, that the above-named Recruit *was* enlisted by me into the U. S. Naval Service for three years, and will be credited on the quota of *Chesterfield* Township, *Burlington* County, *Second* Congressional District of New Jersey, for the coming Draft.

R. W. Stumel Com'd'r USN
man

15
 Commanding Rendezvous.

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	EYES.	HAIR.	COMPLEXION.	DATE.	TOWNSHIP.	COUNTY.	Congressional District.	STATE.
John Carlin	23	5.7 $\frac{1}{4}$	Grey	Blk.	Fair	June 18 '64	Chesterfield	Burlington	2nd	NEW JERSEY.
<p style="font-size: 2em; font-family: cursive;">U. S. Navy</p>										

I Certify, on honor, that the above-named Recruit *was* enlisted by me into the U. S. Naval Service for three years, and will be credited on the quota of *Chesterfield* Township, *Burlington* County, *Second* Congressional District of New Jersey, for the coming Draft.

Putzembel Coindon
1 man Commanding Rendezvous.

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	EYES.	HAIR.	COMPLEXION.	DATE.	TOWNSHIP.	COUNTY.	Congressional District.	STATE.
Thomas Barry ✓	22	5.10 $\frac{3}{4}$	Blue	Brn	R'd	June 30 '64	Chesterfield	Burlington	2nd	NEW JERSEY.
<i>U.S. Navy</i>										

I Certify, on honor, that the above-named Recruit *was* enlisted by me into the U. S. Naval Service for three years, and will be credited on the quota of *Chesterfield* Township, *Burlington* County, *Second* Congressional District of New Jersey, for the coming Draft. 30

Rev. Stembel Comider
man
 Commanding Recruiters.

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	EYES.	HAIR.	COMPLEXION.	DATE.	TOWNSHIP.	COUNTY.	Congressional District.	STATE.
William H. Hall ✓	30	5.3	Hazel	Br.	hla	June 20 '64	Chesterfield	Burlington	2nd	NEW JERSEY.
<div style="font-size: 2em; font-family: cursive;">U. S. Navy</div>										

I Certify, on honor, that the above-named Recruit *was* enlisted by me into the U. S. Naval Service for three years, and will be credited on the quota of 31
Chesterfield Township, *Burlington* County, *Second* Congressional District of New Jersey, for the coming Draft.

Put. Stembel Coind
1st Lieut
 Commanding Recruiting Station

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	EYES.	HAIR.	COMPLEXION.	DATE.	TOWNSHIP.	COUNTY.	Congressional District.	STATE.
Joseph Vinicombe	33	5.10	Blue	Black	Dark	June 20 67	Chesterfield	Burlington	2nd	NEW JERSEY.
<p style="font-size: 2em; font-family: cursive;">U. S. Navy</p>										

I Certify, on honor, that the above-named Recruit *was* enlisted by me into the U. S. Naval Service for three years, and will be credited on the quota of *Chesterfield* Township, *Burlington* County *Second* Congressional District of New Jersey, for the coming Draft.

Wm. H. Conider 33
 Commanding Rendezvous.

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	EYES.	HAIR.	COMPLEXION.	DATE.	TOWNSHIP.	COUNTY.	Congressional District.	STATE.
<i>Nehemiah Cushing</i>	<i>34</i>	<i>5.4½</i>	<i>Blue</i>	<i>Sandy</i>	<i>Fair</i>	<i>June 20 '64</i>	<i>Chesterfield</i>	<i>Burlington</i>	<i>3rd</i>	<i>NEW JERSEY.</i>
<i>U.S. Navy</i>										

I Certify, on honor, that the above-named Recruit *was* enlisted by me into the U. S. Naval Service for three years, and will be credited on the quota of *Chesterfield* Township, *Burlington* County, *Second* Congressional District of New Jersey, for the coming Draft. **34**

Robt. Hembel
Roman
Commanding Ordnance

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	EYES.	HAIR.	COMPLEXION.	DATE.	TOWNSHIP.	COUNTY.	Congressional District.	STATE.
<i>Silas W. McKay</i>	<i>35</i>	<i>5'6"</i>	<i>B^l</i>	<i>B^l</i>	<i>D^k</i>	<i>June 20 '64</i>	<i>Chesterfield</i>	<i>Burlington</i>	<i>2nd</i>	<i>NEW JERSEY.</i>

U. S. Navy

I Certify, on honor, that the above-named Recruit *was* enlisted by me into the U. S. Naval Service for three years, and will be credited on the quota of *Chesterfield* Township, *Burlington* County, *Second* Congressional District of New Jersey, for the coming Draft.

Putz Stempel Comdr - USN
1 man

35
Commanding Rendezvous.

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	Co.	REG'T.
<i>Mr J Howard</i>	<i>32</i>	<i>5. 5 1/2</i>	<i>May 3'61</i>	<i>Chesterfield Township,</i>	<i>Burlington Co N.J.</i>			<i>U. S. Navy</i>

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits ^{*was enlisted*} ~~were~~ mustered by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of ~~New Jersey~~ ^{*Burlington Co*} ~~of Philadelphia,~~ ^{*Second*} ~~of Pennsylvania,~~ ^{*Congressional District of Pennsylvania,*} for the coming Draft. ^{*naval for three years*}

Rt. Stembel Comdr U.S.N.
1 man
Commdg. Rendezvous
 Mustering Officer.

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	Co.	REG'T.
Richard Leighton	38	5'7 ³ / ₄ "	May 3 '64	Chesterfield	Township	Burlington Co.	N. J.	U. S. Navy

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits ^{was enlisted} ~~were~~ mustered by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the ^{Burlington Co.} ~~Chesterfield Township~~ Ward of Philadelphia, ^{Second} ~~Second~~ Congressional District of Pennsylvania, ^{naval for three years} ~~for the coming~~ Draft.

R. Stempel Comdr USN
 1 man
 Mustering Officer.
Commdy. Rendezvous

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	CO.	REG'T.
James Sever	29	5' 5 1/2"	May 30 '64	Chesterfield Township,	Burlington Co.	N. J.		U. S. Navy

was enlisted *naval for three years*

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits were ~~mustered~~ by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the *Burlington Co* ~~of the~~ *New Jersey* ~~State~~ *Second* Congressional District of ~~Pennsylvania~~, for the coming Draft.

Wm. H. Stembel ^{Comdr} *USN*
 1 man **Mustered Officer.**
Commdg, Rendleys

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	Co.	REG'T.
Geo. C. Jackson .	28.	5. 6.	May 3 '61	Chesterfield Township,	Burlington Co.	N. J.		U. S. Navy

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits ^{was enlisted} ~~were~~ ^{naval for three years} ~~mastered~~ by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the ^{Burlington Co.} ~~Chesterfield Township~~ ^{Ward of Philadelphia,} ~~Second~~ ^{Second} Congressional District of Pennsylvania, for the coming Draft.

R. J. Stumbel ^{Comdr} ~~man~~
 Mustered ^{man}
 Commaq. *Rendyvals*
 Mustered Officer.